CCKC Board Minutes

June 20, 2023

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by President, Paul Coleman, at the main clubhouse.

ATTENDANCE:

In attendance were Paul Coleman, Stan Raciak, Karen Hartmann, George Broecker, Bob Tollman, Denny Hartmann, Pete Leone, Barb Johnson, Jerry Lis, Scott Jackson, Alex Modic, and Dan Christiansen. Dennis Cronin, Bill Lerch and Mariann Lerch were excused.

MINUTES:

Motion to accept May minutes with changes, was made by Denny Hartmann. 2nd by Pete Leone. The motion passes.

Jerry Lis has chosen not to run for relection. We wish to thank him for all his service to the club as a board member as well as a head range officer for quite a number of years.

FINANCIALS:

We are financially sound, despite our investments being down. We have weathered covid as well as ammo shortages.

We are a full service club. We provide community service. We provide shooting opportunities to local police departments, Boy Scout troops as well as local High school shooters. We are a very balanced club. More info to follow in the annual President's report.

RANGE REPORTS:

<u>Airgun</u>: Alex Modic: Things have been going rather well. We are experiencing better turnouts for matches. We're gonna try scheduling extra matches for July. We are seeing more new and youth shooters. We are trying a modified scoring system for begineers. The berms still need work.

<u>Archery</u>: We had a cleanup day on May 20. We had a good attendance. Ro's and members helped out. We cleaned up past the bridge giving us more usable area. We are in the third week of the current league. We had the biggest kids night so far on Friday. They were all new shooters. The Kenosha Bowmen shared our posting as well as RMH Archery in Paddock Lake. New club pamphlets were distributed. We have a real good outdoor trail system and we are one of the few clubs that don't require membership to shoot. Our new targets for the winter league have been ordered. <u>Rifle</u>: Bob Tollman: Things are picking up. We had the best Sunday we've had in a long time. Families are continuing to come out. We picked up a few new members. People appreciate the longer shooting areas. Family friendly and reasonable prices continue to increase our range's popularity.

Action Pistol set an attendance record last Wednesday. We had the most shooters ever.

There was a motion made by Pete Leone to increase the Police rental prices, as of January 1, 2024, to \$100 for 4 hours per side. (Due to inflation) 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passed.

<u>Shotgun</u>: Bill Lerch: (excused) For the past 12 months, revenue is up. The last four months have been the highest monthly income ever. The updates are paying off. The high schools are also bringing in new shooters. The Central Falcons (current Wis state champs) hosted a tournament on June 3rd and 4th. About 300 shooters participated. The Falcons Varsity team won on their home range. The Wisconsin State Championships are this coming weekend. We wish them good luck.

<u>Black Powder</u>: Dan Christiansen: We've picked up a few new shooters. The problem is being short on RO's. We may have to shut down if we don't have anyone to work. We are waiting for the metal roofing materials for the shed to come in.

<u>Cowboy Range</u>: George Broecker: We had a shoot two weeks ago. Sunday got rained out. We had 18 loads of dirt delivered and still have room for more. This dirt wil be used to build up the berms. It can be moved with the skidsteer and we have some possible operators to move it. More information will be made available in the future

Correspondence: none

<u>Old Business</u>: Thank you to Barb Johnson, Joe Richardson, Paul Coleman, Bob Tollman and Roger Muellemann for helping Stan Raciak with installing new lights and stripping the floor in the main Clubhouse. The new stripping machine has already paid for itself.

New Business:

We need to update the technology on our website design. This is something we need to look into.

We have a new treasurer. Paul Coleman has appointed Dean Caselli to finish the current term. This is a temporary appointment until the next election. The board voted to accept the appointment, unanimously.

Motion to adjourn by Denny Hartmann. 2nd by Scott Jackson. The motion passes. The annual meeting and election will begin about 7:30.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Hartmann, Secretary.

Election results:

Denny Hartmann and Alex Modic were reelected. We welcome Joe Richardson as a new addition to the board. Congratulations to everyone.